

Clerk: Christine Adams

18 July 2019

Next Meeting: 7.30pm
On: Thursday 25 July 2019
Victory Hall, Rankin Room

Public and Press are invited to attend

Agenda

1.	Apologies To receive apologies for absence.	1 min	
2.	Requests for Dispensations The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.	1 min	
3.	Declarations of Interest To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)	1 min	
4.	To consider if there are any items on the agenda from which the press and public should be excluded.	1 min	
5.	Minutes To authorise the chair to sign the minutes of the AGM meeting of the Council held on 23 May 2019	1 min	
6.	Chairs Announcements	2 min	
7.	Public Participation a) Local Police Report b) County Cllrs report (to include concerns about verge cutting) c) District Cllr Report d) Residents are invited to give their views on items on this agenda or raise issues for future agendas. Please note that public participation is limited to a total of 15mins at the Chairs discretion.	1 min 5 mins 5 mins 4 mins	
8.	Chess Set in the Square Cllr Jardine would like the Parish Council to consider having a chess set in the Square.	5 mins	

9.	VE DAY 2020 Cllr Knowles proposes that a working group is set up now so that arrangements for celebrations on VE Day 2020 can start.	5 mins	
10.	SLDC Tree planting Scheme The Parish Council have an opportunity to suggest areas for the SLDC tree planting scheme. (See attached letter)	5 mins	
11.	Wilson Park a) Update on the survey b) To give consideration to extending the dates for the survey	2 mins	
12.	Victory Hall a) Update from the Committee meeting including how the hall will be governed. b) Hall Floor repairs including funding for the repairs. c) New lights and funding d) Decoration of the inside of the hall.	5 min	
13.	SID on Church Street To give consideration to taking full responsibility for the installation, maintenance, liability and possible removal of the SID and all associated costs.	3 min	
14.	Training a) Confirmation of dates training dates and times. b) To give consideration to other subjects for training (as per attached email).	3 min	
15.	Parish Lengths Man To consider any jobs for the parish lengths man.	2 min	
16.	Face book and Twitter To give consideration to nominating additional administrators for face book and Twitter.	5 min	
17.	Wreaks End Cllr Curwen proposed that a letter be sent to Lancashire County Council requesting details of when Wreaks End Quarry was handed over to the Parish Council.	2 mins	
18.	Planning Applications (Planning applications can be viewed on the relevant authority's website) No report from the Planning Working Group on applications this month as to date there are none.	5 min	
19.	Financial Matters To authorise payment of accounts (schedule attached).	5 min	
20.	To note that the next council meeting will be on 22 August 2019	1 min	